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(Client's Recard)

Make of Veh:
(Palicy Condition)
Remark: The veh had commenced its N/S QIS
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Shi'rlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 10:13 AM
To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: GBC 4953 J (Finalise)

Dear Hwee lie,
Confirm P-B-P $6,192.77.
Kindly submit to NTUC officer in charge Juliana Lee.

Regards,

Adeline Lee

Lee Kuan Hwa Motor Service
Tel: 6269 9192 Fax: 6269 2239
H/P: 9028 8798

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 9:49 AM
To: kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: GBC 4953 J (Finalise)

Hi,

Finalized amount P/P $6,192.77/- 5days.
Please let me know if you're agree with the amount so I can proceed with finalize, thank you.

Best Regards,
Hwee Jie | Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email: Hweejie@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg [mailto:kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 13 April, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: GBC 4953 J (Finalise)

Dear Hwee lie,

As spoken, you have forgotten to add on the supplementary.

Kindly re-calculate.



Regards,

Adeline Lee

Lee Kuan Hwa Motor Service
Tel: 6269 9192 Fax: 6269 2239
H/P: 9028 8798

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 10:25 AM
To: kuan ingnet.com

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: GBC 4953 J (Finalise)

Hi,

Finalized amount P/P $5,756.88/- 5days.
Please let me know if you're agree with the amount so I can proceed with finalize, thank you.

Best Regards,
Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email: Hweejie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg [mailto:kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Subject: Fw: GBC 4953 J (Finalise)

Please refer to this email and ignore the previous email.

From: kuanhwa@singnet.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 4:09 PM
To: hweejie@lkkauto.com

Subject: GBC 4953 ] (Finalise)

Dear Hwee lie,

Attached the after repair photos.

Supplementary items photos is taken by you on the re-survey day.
Kindly confirm part-by-part repair cost $6,680.50

Thank you

Regards,

Adeline Lee
Lee Kuan Hwa Motor Service



Tel: 6269 9192 Fax: 6269 2239
H/P: 9028 8798



MSAT 15020496 / Sng Ah Tee Motor & Panel Service Ple Lid - Pionear

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/02/2019 09:08
SUBMITTED BY: Janica Chang Siaw Yin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 14/02/2019 10:04

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasa report correcllx the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/for the Authorised Driver.

1. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance campanies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of
archiving and thal coples of this repart will, for a fee. b

the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
@ made avalable upon application by interested parues.

7. By the lodgement af this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent lo the archiving of this report at the centre and 10 copies af the report being made avallable

aforasaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Less

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If No. Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobhile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

i DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

14/02/2019 09:08
11/02/2018 07:25
NEAR STEVEN ROAD
SINGAPORE

GBC4953J

GLOBAL HYDRAULIC ENGINEERING PTE LTD
201020584M
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-62642826

NISSAN
NV200-1.5 L (M)

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMCPHQ18-006186

SIA SIU HUA

S2610674E

13/02/1961

QUTDOCR

19/08/1987

31 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +B5-97309682

OFFICE-92345014

NOEMAIL

Page 1 0of 14



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved In the accident

Was any bedy injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

' DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Raglstration Number
Uahinla Maka/Madol/Calaiir

Details Of Proparting
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLK 324 UBI AVE 1 #10-543
400324
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

SJP74882

PRIVAIE CAR

TAN KIAT WEE EDWIN
S8337165H

97652311

Page 2 of 14



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

() processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me te bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

L
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the polieyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

VARMO Skete hPlankor



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

onthe dok  1[o2/204 I s driving my vehicle B (aBRC 4953
Bondy — nar St wd T kep ~ tollow  behind  tht  vehide A,
Suddenly | thi wihid® A hgked. I also  yeep follow braked

T stipped my

vehiclt B( 4B 4953 3) Qbout

> -3 gecond- The

vihide

¢ ( “sap

3498 z)  Suddenly

Wt oo wy rear vehiclt

B( 4BC 40537).

DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in ever\rg/p?c/t./

Policyholder's Signature

Date & Time:

“Driver's Signature

(If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

Reporting Centre Persunnel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:



napum.tcror SINGAPQHE‘

/IDENTITY CARD NO, S2610674E

'm' o, ; v .
et o e

CEE T

CHINESE

e

™

5443154 ‘1”

- 5

wuc e 5261087

}

£
i

- tewotsus ;
09-03-2015

APT BLK 324 UBL AVENUE 1 e
#i0-543 - SIS S ST,
SINGAPORE 400328 i ;o

19 Aug 1867
4 3000kg with =<7 passengers, exclusive 18 Aug 1987
11 and other motor vehicies =< 2
s which are conatructed 1o carry 10 Jun 2014
ngars and the mhﬂunwnlgms 2500&.9 T
uhich are not con 1o




.

: 'Register New Vehicle (Acknowledgement)

Vehicle Particulars
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:

GBC4953J

AB0 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel
(Delivery)

No Attachment

Vehicle Attachment 2: -

Vehicle Make: NISSAN
Chassis No.: VSKYBAM20U0033299
Motor No.: -

Propellant: Diesel
Engine Capacity: 1461 cc
Unladen Weight: 1300 kg
Primary Colour: White

First Registration Date: 18 Sep 2012
Manufacturing Year: 2011

PARF Eligibility: No

No. of Transfers: 0

Owner Particulars

Owner Name: PTE LTD
Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 201020584M
2 . Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) /
Registered Address Type: Shopping / Ofiice Complexes
Registered Block/House 12N
No.:
Registered Street Name: ENTERPRISE ROAD

Registered Unit No.:
Registered Building Name:
Registered Postal Code:
COE No. / Expiry Date:

COE Bid Category:

GLOBAL HYDRAULIC ENGINEERING

ENTERPRISE 10
627693
2012080105000074D / 17 Sep 2022

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

QP Paid: $55,556.00
Transaction Details

Business Transaction Ref. ~ 50120918143821274100
Business Transaction Date: 18 Sep 2012

Business Transaction Time: 14:38:21

Message

The above veﬁf:le h;s be_en successful_ly registered.

Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle Attachment 3:
Vehicle Model:

Engine No.:

Trailer Chassis No.:
Passenger Capacity:
Pcower Rating:

Maximum Laden Weight:

Secondary Colour:

Original Registration Date:

Open Market Value:

Minimum PARF Benefit:

Normal

NV200 1.5L MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR
KOKF276D126724

1

2000 kg

18 Sep 2012
$23,563.00
$0.00

Please note that $47,098.00 will be deducted from your GIRO account.

Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.

Land Transport §Q Authority

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Conditions of Use and Disclaimer.

Best viewed with IE 6.0 SP3 and above. 800 X 800 resolution
Copytight ® 2005 LTA | Privacy Stalement | Conditions of Use | Disclaimer



4/15/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 0564M

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBC4953)

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 15 Apr 2019

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: NV200 1.5L MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: K9KF276D126724
Chassis No.: VSKYBAM20U0033299
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $23,563.00

Original Registration Date: 18 Sep 2012

First Registration Date: 18 Sep 2012

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,179.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: &

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 17 Sep 2022

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $55,556.00

COE Rebate Amount: $19,012.00

Total Rebate Amount: $19,012.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Apr 2019

TIPSV IE YOV SYEU VI FECUUT T eNYuINEReudig DY FUDICD IO sUeieg inipuL ruimG | IVIN_IU=ruavguue |



LEE KUAN HWA MOTOR SERVICE

Mailing Add: 39, Westwood Ave Singapore 648719
Workshop: 24, Sungei Kadut Street 4 Singapore 729050
Tel: 6269 9192 Fax: 6269 2239 H/P: 9631 1712

Business Reg. No: 364635008
M/s: NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd

75 Bras Basah Road NTUC Income Centre

Singapore 189557

Motor Claim Dept

Vehicle number : GBC 4953 )

Make/Model : NISSAN NV200 1.5L

Date of accident :  11.02.2019
Claim Type : TP Claim

Accident involving GBC 4953 J & SJP 7498 Z along Near Steven Rd

On 11.02.2019

Re : Estimate

1. 1 pc Rear door RH

2 1 pc Rear door LH

3. 2pes  Rear lamp LH RH

4. 1 pc Rear bumper

3. 2pes  Rear bumper reflector
6. 1 pc Rear number plate

T | pc Rear door inner lock
8. 1 pc Rear end panel outer
9. 1 pe Rear end panel inner

(Nett)
(Nett)
(Nett)
(Nett)
(Nett)
(Nett)
(Nett)
(Nett)
(Nett)

10.  1pc Rear end panel top cover (Nett)

11.  1pc Rear bumper foam
12, 1 set Reverse sensor
13.  4pcs  Rear door hinges
14.  6pcs  Rear bumper clips

(Nett)

(S/Nett)

(Nett)

Page | of 2

RBve
2L
NN
DEF
M5
NNy
Sue
Bue
Buc
DEF
ep

Shouwde}
NN
(SINETT)  MEc

: 18.02.2019

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

"ﬁx DJ’rJv-J

1,219.70 7
1,219.70 ~
473.00 X
491.70 <
120.00
55.00 X
261.00 x
192.00 <

430 558007
127.10 7
95.00 ~

loo 20500
464.40 K&
18.00—

5,589.60
4

r,'\'..;-



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

Make/Model :  NISSAN NV200 1.5L

Date of accident :  11.02.2019
Claim Type ¢ TP Claim

Date : 18.02.2019

Accident involving GBC 4953 J & SJP 7498 Z along Near Steven Rd

On 11.02.2019

Re : Estimate

To Towing Services
To Wiring Services
To Remove & Refix 2pcs rear glass to assist repair § ' *© 186:60 ~
To Provide 2 sets of sealants

To Repair & Replace Labour Charges
To Putty & Spray Painting

Total

Yours Faithfully,

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey before/after spray painting

» Ta display damaged part(s) during resurvey

« Parts prices are subject lo confirmation

» Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed

« Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:

+, N g Date:

(
™
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LEE KUAN HWA MOTOR SERVICE

Muailing Add: 39, Westwood Ave Singapore 648719
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
Date : 21.02.2019

Motor Claim Dept

Vehicle number : GBC 4953 J
Make/Model :  NISSAN NV200 1.5L
Date of accident :  11.02.2019

Claim Type : TP Claim

Accident involving GBC 4953 J & SJP 7498 Z along Near Steven Rd
On 11.02.2019

Re : Supplementary Estimate

1. 1 pe Rear weatherstrip (Nett) - DLF $ 140.10 /1
2. 1pc  Reardoorside rubber RH (Nett)y ~ PEE $ 120.00
3 1 pc Rear door inner trim LH  (Nett) 7~ DéFr $ 200 4970

[0 ;,‘ Desecdand €4 P

Yours Faithfully,

FLFEA S HA
LEE KUAN HWA MOTOR SERVICE

39, Weslwood Avenue, Singapore 848719
TEL: 6269 2192 FAX 6250 2230 H/P: 0831 12

Page | of 2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref. CS/INC19003145/Jsd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  23-04-2019 H |"||"”|l|m|”||"| |I|
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : JULIANA LEE Code: INC
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJP 7498Z Veh. Inspected GBC 4953J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1032093-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 19/02/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NV200 c.c 1461
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. VSKYBAM20U0033299 Colour WHITE
Odometer 163637 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/70 R14 FALKEN 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/70 R14 FALKEN 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |175/70 R14 FALKEN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175/70 R14 FALKEN 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5! General Information
Accident Date  11/02/2019 Inspect Date / Time 19/02/2019 ( 11:05 AM )
Survey held at LEE KUAN HWA MOTOR SERVICE
24 SUNGEI KADUT ST. 4
SINGAPORE 729050
5a. Remarks .
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 4953J
e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop?gﬁ feal? '(31)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR DOOR RH (N} BUCKLED 1.219.70 1,219.70
1|REAR DOOR LH (N) BUCKLED 1,219.70 1,219.70
2|REAR LAMP LH RH (N) NOT NECESSARY 473.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER (N) DEFORMED 491.70 491.70
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (N) MISSING 120.00 120.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (N) NOT NECESSARY 55.00
1|REAR DOOR INNER LOCK (N) SERVICEABLE 261.00
1|REAR END PANEL OUTER (N) BUCKLED 192.00 192.00
1|REAR END PANEL INNER (N) BUCKLED 558.00 480.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP COVER (N) DEFORMED 127.10 127.10
1|REAR BUMPER FOAM (N) CRACKED 95.00 95.00
4|REAR DOOR HINGES (N) NOT NECESSARY 464 .40 -
1|REAR WEATHERSTRIP (N) (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 140.10 140.10
1|REAR DOOR SIDE RUBBER RH (N) (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 120.00 120.00
1|REAR DOOR INNER TRIM LH (N) (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 491.70 200.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -440.53
6,028.40 3,964.77
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 295.00 200.00
6|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
313.00 218.00
LABOUR
TO TOWING SERVICES. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO WIRING SERVICES. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX 2PCS REAR GLASS TO ASSIST 180.00 120.00
REPAIR.
TO PROVIDE 2 SETS OF SEALANTS. 60.00 60.00
TO REPAIR & REPLACE LABOUR CHARGES. 1,200.00 1,000.00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1.000.00 800.00
2,580.00 2,010.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19003145/Jsd3e2
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Page No.:2 of 2
| GRAND TOTAL [ 8,921.40 6,1 sz.n|
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) [ | | 619277

Report Ref No. CS/INC19003145/Jsd3e2

ONG HWEE JIE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME ,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.




